

Tuesday, December 4, 20184:00 PMCouncil Chamber	Fuesday, December 4, 2018	4:00 PM	Council Chambers
---	----------------------------------	---------	-------------------------

Note

CALL TO ORDER:

Present: 11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski

Absent: 1 - Delaney

INVOCATION, PLEDGEOF ALLEGIANCE, NATIONAL ANTHEM:

A moment of silence was observed in memory of our 41st President George H.W. Bush. The invocation was rendered by the Reverend Perry Harris, III, Pastor of United Vision Baptist Church, which was followed by the entire audience reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to our Flag, and the singing of the National Anthem by Crystal Lynn Adams.

COUNCIL MEMBER KOMIVES PRESENTS:

<u>R-494-18</u>	Recognizing Juliana Sample on the Occasion of her Retirement from KT/LCB.
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule requiring that resolutions not be passed earlier than the next succeeding regular or special meeting of Council following its reading. The motion carried by the following vote:
Yea	: 11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	A motion was made by Council Member Cherry adopt the Resolution. The motion carried by the following vote:	' to
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludem Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	an,
APPOINTMENTS FROM T	HE OFFICE OF THE MAYOR:	
<u>A-495-18</u>	Appointments - Records Commission	
<u>Attachments:</u>	Records Commission	
	A motion was made by Council Member Cherry confirm the Appointment. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludem Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	an,
<u>A-496-18</u>	Appointments - Utility Appeals Board	
<u>Attachments:</u>	Utility Appeals Board	
	A motion was made by Council Member Cherry confirm the Appointment. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludem Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	an,
COUNCIL PRESIDENT CH PRESENT:	IERRY AND THE MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCI	L
<u>O-497-18</u>	Providing for the submission to the electors of the C Toledo at a special election on February 26, 2019, a amendment to the Charter of the City of Toledo for purpose of adding a new Section to the Charter enti- Erie Bill of Rights"; and declaring an emergency.	an the

	A motion was made to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances not be passed earlier than the next succeeding regular or special meeting of Council following its reading. The motion carried by the following vote:
Yea: 11	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance an emergency measure . The motion carried by the following vote:
Yea: 11	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski
	A motion was made by Council Member Cherry to pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:
Yea: 11	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski
SECOND READING ITEM	18:
<u>O-476-18</u>	Repealing Chapter 1307 (Fees), of the Toledo Municipal Code; enacting a new Chapter 1307 (Fees); and declaring an emergency.
<u>Attachments.</u>	Fee Comparison
	A motion was made by Council Member Adams to amend the proposed ordinance by changing Sec. 1307.03(A) Plan Examination from \$100 to \$75 and plan review additional resubmission from \$200 to \$300; carried; v.v. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.
Yea: 11	- Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure . The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea: 11	- Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made by Council Member Ad pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea: 11	- Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
<u>O-480-18</u>	Changing the zoning maps attached to Part 11 Zoning, Toledo Municipal Code, for the prope 3319 Nebraska Avenue, in the City of Toledo Ohio; and declaring an emergency.	erty located at
<u>Attachments:</u>	Plan Commission Report	
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure . The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea: 11 ·	- Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, La Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made by Council Member Ad pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea: 11	- Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
<u>O-486-18</u>	Authorizing the disappropriation of \$856,324 Improvement Fund; authorizing the appropriat for the District Improvement Program; and dec emergency.	tion of \$856,324

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	A motion was made to hold the Ordinance until December 18, 2018. The motion carried by the following vote:	l
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
<u>O-490-18</u>	Authorizing the mayor to enter into a contract for a seasonal, intern, temporary, and youth program sugstaffing services for two (2) years with the option to up to one (1) additional year; authorizing the experimentary funds; and declaring an emergency.	pplemental to renew for
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance and emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote::	n
Yea: 11 ·	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:	
Yea: 11 ·	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
COUNCIL MEMBERS KO	MIVES AND HARPER PRESENT:	
<u>O-498-18</u>	Repealing Toledo Municipal Code Chapter 554 "D Prohibited"; creating new Chapter 554 "Discrimin Prohibited".	
<u>Attachments:</u>	Red-line version	
	A motion was made to refer the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:	2
Yea: 11 -	• Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
<u>R-499-18</u>	Encouraging the Ohio General Assembly to dro consideration of changes to personal protection "Stand Your Ground," as introduced in House declaring an emergency.	laws known as
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than th succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by following vote:	e next Incil
Yea:	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski 	deman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea:	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski 	deman,
	A motion was made to pass the Resolution. The motion carried by the following vote:	Гһе
Yea:	9 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ri Sykes and Ujvagi	ley, Spang,
Nay:	2 - Ludeman and Waniewski	
COUNCIL MEMBERS	LUDEMAN AND HARPER PRESENT:	
<u>O-500-18</u>	Repealing Chapter 378 of the Toledo Municipa Carts and Low Speed Vehicles, and enacting no Operation of Under-Speed Vehicles, Utility Ve Mini-Trucks on City Streets; and declaring an	ew Chapter 378, chicles and
<u>Attachmer</u>	ts: OWE and Downtown map Point Place map	

The motion was made that this Ordinance receive first

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	reading. The motion carried by the follo	wing vote:
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniews	
OFFICE OF THE MAY	OR:	
<u>O-501-18</u>	Authorizing the expenditure of \$50,000 fro for a contribution to the Toledo Chamber I talent alignment strategy program; and dec	Foundation for a
	A motion was made to dispense with the that ordinances not be passed earlier tha succeeding regular or special meeting of following its reading. The motion carried following vote:	n the next Council
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniews	
	A motion was made to declare the Ordin emergency measure. The motion carried following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniews	
	A motion was made by Council Member pass the Ordinance. The motion carried following vote:	
Yea:	10 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives Riley, Spang, Ujvagi and Waniewski	s, Ludeman,
Nay:	1 - Sykes	
<u>O-502-18</u>	Authorizing the expenditure of \$25,000 from as a contribution to the Promedica Concert declaring an emergency.	
	A motion was made to dispense with the	rule requiring

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	that ordinances not be passed earlier than the succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by t following vote:	ncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure . The motion carried by t following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. T motion carried by the following vote:	ìhe
Yea:	10 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes and Ujvagi	leman,
Nay:	1 - Waniewski	
<u>O-503-18</u>	Authorizing the expenditure of \$20,000 from th for a contribution to the Black and Brown Coali declaring an emergency.	
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than the succeeding regular or special meeting of Cour following its reading. The motion carried by t following vote:	e next ncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote:	

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. motion carried by the following vote:	The
Yea:	10 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes and Ujvagi	udeman,
Nay:	1 - Waniewski	
DEPARTMENT OF LA	AW:	
<u>O-504-18</u>	Authorizing the expenditure of an amount not \$275,000 to the Lucas County Board of Election for the expenses of a special election to be held 2019 related to the submission to the electors of charter amendment; and declaring an emergent	ons as payment d on February 26, of a proposed
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than th succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by following vote:	ne next uncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinanc emergency measure. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. motion carried by the following vote:	The
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ıdeman,

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
<u>O-505-18</u>	Authorizing the Mayor to execute and del instruments for the granting of an easement to TLC Properties, Inc., on a portion of cir property located underneath the I-75 bridg bank of the Maumee River, Toledo, Ohio an emergency.	nt and right of access ty-owned real ge on the northern
	A motion was made to dispense with the that ordinances not be passed earlier th succeeding regular or special meeting of following its reading. The motion carrie following vote:	an the next f Council
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komive Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniews	
	A motion was made to declare the Ordine emergency measure. The motion carried following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komive Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniews	
	A motion was made by Council Member pass the Ordinance. The motion carried following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komive Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniews	
<u>O-506-18</u>	Authorizing the settlement of the claim of personal injuries for the sum of \$275,000 claims of Plaintiff; authorizing the expend from the Risk Management Fund; and dec	in settlement of the liture of \$275,000
	A motion was made to dispense with the that ordinances not be passed earlier th succeeding regular or special meeting of	an the next

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	following its reading. The motion carried by the following vote:	
Yea:	 11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludem Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski 	ian,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance an emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludem Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ian,
	A motion was made by Council Member Adams pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:	to
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludem Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ian,
DEPARTMENT OF PU	BLIC UTILITIES:	
<u>O-507-18</u>	Approving the use of the Water Infrastructure Deve Fund (2% Water Fund) to pay the cost of installing as a new water tap, water service line, curb stop, m lawn hydrant for up to ten (10) community gardens locations inside the City of Toledo upon the recomm the Director of Public Utilities; appropriating and e \$20,000 from the unappropriated balance of the Wa Infrastructure Development Fund; and declaring an	such items eter pit and a tvarious mendation of expending ater
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule req that ordinances not be passed earlier than the ne succeeding regular or special meeting of Council following its reading. The motion carried by the	ext

Yea: 11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski

following vote:

	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance an emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote:
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski
	A motion was made by Council Member Adams to pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski
<u>O-508-18</u>	Authorizing the mayor to apply for, enter into a cooperative agreements, and to accept, deposit, and appropriate loan proceeds of up to \$28,000,000 from the Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) into the Water Replacement Fund; authorizing the expenditure of said loan proceeds on the Basins 5 and 6 Improvements project; appropriating \$100,000 from the Water Replacement Fund for the payment of loan administrative fees and miscellaneous project costs; authorizing various adjustments and transfers of expenses to comply with the loan agreements; authorizing a dedicated source for repayment of said loans; authorizing the mayor to execute all necessary documentation for said loans and all contracts related to construction, professional services, contingencies, capitalized interest, testing, permit and miscellaneous costs; and declaring an emergency.
	The motion was made that this Ordinance receive first reading. The motion carried by the following vote:
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Ludeman, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski
<u>O-509-18</u>	Authorizing the mayor to enter into and execute necessary agreements with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	(OEPA) as granted through the Implementing Action Workplan (DAP) Grant; authorizing t and deposit grant proceeds in the amount of S Operation Grant Fund; authorizing the appro- expenditure of grant funds for the Delaware of Project; authorizing appropriation of \$119,60 from the Stormwater Utility Improvement Fu- mayor to execute necessary agreements in co- grant; authorizing the mayor to accept bids at for the purchase of services and other necessary out the terms of this grant; and declaring an e	the mayor to accept \$179,400 into the priation and Creek Restoration 00 in match funds and; authorizing the onnection with the nd award contracts ary items to carry
	A motion was made to dispense with the ru that ordinances not be passed earlier than succeeding regular or special meeting of C following its reading. The motion carried b following vote:	the next ouncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	Ludeman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinar emergency measure. The motion carried b following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	Ludeman,
	A motion was made by Council Member A pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	Ludeman,
DEPARTMENT OF N	CIGHBORHOOD & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT	Γ:
<u>O-510-18</u>	Declaring the improvement to certain real propublic purpose; declaring such improvement	

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	real property taxation; authorizing necessary ag requiring the owners thereof to make service p of taxes; designating the public infrastructure i be made that will directly benefit the real prope establishing a municipal public improvement ta equivalent fund for the deposit of service payn declaring an emergency.	ayments in lieu mprovements to erty; and ax increment
<u>Sponsors:</u>	Granata	
<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>Exhibit A</u> <u>Exhibit B</u>	
	The motion was made that this Ordinance reading. The motion carried by the following	
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ıdeman,
<u>O-511-18</u>	Declaring the improvement to certain real prop public purpose; declaring such improvement to real property taxation; authorizing necessary ag requiring the owners thereof to make service p of taxes; designating the public infrastructure i be made that will directly benefit the real prop establishing a municipal public improvement ta equivalent fund for the deposit of service paym declaring an emergency.	b be exempt from greements; ayments in lieu mprovements to erty; and ax increment
<u>Sponsors:</u>	Granata	
<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>Exhibit A</u> <u>Exhibit B</u>	
	The motion was made that this Ordinance reading. The motion carried by the following	
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
<u>O-512-18</u>	Amending ORD. 210-18 to expand the scope of services provided by SAFEbuilt for the Divisior Inspection; and declaring an emergency.	1
	A motion was made to amend the Ordinance motion carried by the following vote:	. The
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than the succeeding regular or special meeting of Cour following its reading. The motion carried by t following vote:	e next ncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. T motion carried by the following vote:	he
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
DEPARTMENT OF PU	BLIC SERVICE:	
<u>O-513-18</u>	Authorizing the Mayor to enter into the necessar capital equipment; authorizing the expenditure of from the Expendable Demolition Trust Fund for of one (1) used 2008 McCloskey 621RE Tromm	of \$175,000 the purchase

the Department of Public Service, Division of Streets, Bridges

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	and Harbor; and declaring an emergency.	
<u>Attachme</u>	nts: Bullet Points	
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than th succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by following vote:	e next Incil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	deman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by t following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	deman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. T motion carried by the following vote:	ſhe
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	deman,
DEPARTMENT OF HU	MAN RESOURCES:	
<u>O-514-18</u>	Authorizing the Mayor to enter into contracts for of safety shoes for up to one (1) year with the of for up to one (1) additional year; authorizing the funds; and declaring an emergency.	option to renew
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than th succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by following vote:	e next Incil

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
Yea:	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski 	nan,
	A motion was made by Council Member Adam declare an emergency measure the Ordinanc motion carried by the following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
	A motion was made by Council Member Adam pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:	s to
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
DEPARTMENT OF FI	NANCE:	
<u>O-515-18</u>	Authorizing the mayor to enter into an agreement to of up to two years with an option to renew for up to additional year for the purpose of copier maintenant and repair; authorizing the expenditure of funds from Storeroom and Printshop Fund in an amount not to \$163,200; and declaring an emergency.	o one nce, service, om the
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule red that ordinances not be passed earlier than the ne succeeding regular or special meeting of Counci following its reading. The motion carried by the following vote:	ext l
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance an emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote:	I

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made by Council Member Ad pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by t following vote:	
Yea:	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski 	udeman,
<u>O-516-18</u>	Authorizing the mayor to enter into an agreem of up to five years for the direct purchase or le copy machines, including maintenance, service authorizing the expenditure of funds from the Printshop Fund; and declaring an emergency.	ase purchase of e, and repair;
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than th succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by following vote:	ne next uncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinanc emergency measure. The motion carried by following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	udeman,
	A motion was made by Council Member Ad pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by t following vote:	
Yea:	 11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Lu Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski 	udeman,

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
<u>O-517-18</u>	Authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract exter banking services for the three month period of Jan to March 31, 2019; further authorizing the expendit banking services; and declaring an emergency.	uary 1, 2019
	The motion was made that this Ordinance receiv reading. The motion carried by the following vo	
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
<u>O-518-18</u>	Declaring the necessity of providing sprinkling, sw cleaning and snow removal services for streets, all public ways in the City; providing for the assessme of those services; and declaring an emergency.	eys and
<u>Attachments:</u>	Assessment Comparison Assessed Services History	
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule red that ordinances not be passed earlier than the ne succeeding regular or special meeting of Counci following its reading. The motion carried by the following vote:	ext l
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance an emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote:	l
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
	A motion was made by Council Member Adam pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:	s to

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
Yea:	10 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Riley, Spang, Sykes and Ujvagi	, Ludeman,
Nay:	1 - Waniewski	
<u>O-519-18</u>	Declaring it necessary to improve certain st public ways outside the Downtown Area of providing street lighting; providing for the a of that lighting; and declaring an emergency	the City by assessment of costs
	A motion was made to dispense with the r that ordinances not be passed earlier than succeeding regular or special meeting of (following its reading. The motion carried following vote:	n the next Council
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewsk	
	A motion was made to declare the Ordina emergency measure. The motion carried following vote::	
Yea:	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewsk 	
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinand motion carried by the following vote:	ce. The
Yea:	10 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Riley, Spang, Sykes and Ujvagi	, Ludeman,
Nay:	1 - Waniewski	
<u>O-520-18</u>	Declaring it necessary to improve certain st ways in the Downtown Area of the City by lighting; providing for the assessment of co and declaring an emergency.	providing street
	A motion was made to dispense with the r	rule requiring

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
	that ordinances not be passed earlier than the succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by following vote:	ncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	deman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by t following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	deman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. T motion carried by the following vote:	`he
Yea:	10 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes and Ujvagi	deman,
Nay:	1 - Waniewski	
<u>O-521-18</u>	Declaring the necessity of controlling the blight shade trees within public rights of way, and for maintaining, trimming and removing shade tree the streets of the City; providing for the assessm of those services; and declaring an emergency.	planting, s in and along
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than the succeeding regular or special meeting of Cou following its reading. The motion carried by t following vote:	e next ncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	deman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by t	

City Council		Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
		following vote:	
Yea:	11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ıan,
		A motion was made by Council Member Adams pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:	s to
Yea:	10 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes and Ujvagi	ıan,
Nay:	1 -	Waniewski	
<u>O-522-18</u>		Authorizing appropriation and budget adjustments 2018 Approved Operating Budget; and declaring a	
<u>Attachme</u>	ents:	Schedule A	
		A motion was made to dispense with the rule red that ordinances not be passed earlier than the ne succeeding regular or special meeting of Council following its reading. The motion carried by the following vote:	ext I
Yea:	11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ıan,
		A motion was made to declare the Ordinance an emergency measure. The motion carried by the following vote:	
Yea:	11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ıan,
		A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. The motion carried by the following vote:	
Yea:	11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luden Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	ıan,

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
<u>O-523-18</u>	Appropriating money for current ordinary expendit various departments for the City of Toledo for the (January, February and March) of 2019; and decla emergency.	first quarter
<u>Attachments:</u>	Attachment A	
	The motion was made that this Ordinance receir reading. The motion carried by the following vo	
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luder Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
<u>O-524-18</u>	Appropriating from various funds to individual accurrent expenses and other expenses of the City of the fiscal year ending December 31, 2019; and december gency.	Toledo for
Attachments:	Attachments A & B	
	A motion was made by Council Member Adams this Ordinance be an refer to the Budget Overs Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous	ight
Yea: 11 -	Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luder Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	nan,
DEPARTMENT OF HUMA	N RESOURCES:	
<u>O-525-18</u>	Waiving the annual maximum rate of pay created Municipal Code Section 2101.74 and authorizing to award an annual salary to the Director of the Depa Finance up to an amount of \$125,000; and declaring emergency.	the Mayor to artment of
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule re- that ordinances not be passed earlier than the n succeeding regular or special meeting of Counci- following its reading. The motion carried by the following vote::	ext

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by t following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. T motion carried by the following vote:	`he
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
COUNCIL PRESIDEN REPORTS AS APPRO	Γ CHERRY, CHAIR, ZONING & PLANNING COM VED:	IMITTEE,
<u>O-526-18</u>	Declaring the vacation of a portion of Whiteford right of way easement; and declaring an emerge	
	A motion was made to dispense with the rule that ordinances not be passed earlier than the succeeding regular or special meeting of Cour following its reading. The motion carried by t following vote:	e next ncil
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to declare the Ordinance emergency measure. The motion carried by t following vote:	
Yea:	11 - Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luc Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski	leman,
	A motion was made to pass the Ordinance. T motion carried by the following vote:	ìhe

City Council	Meeting Minutes	December 4, 2018
Yea:	 Adams, Cherry, Harper, Johnson, Komives, Luder Riley, Spang, Sykes, Ujvagi and Waniewski 	man,
READING OF THE TO	LEDO CITY JOURNAL	
	COUNCILWOMAN ADAMS moved that read minutes of meeting of Council held November 2 be dispensed with and that the Journal be appr carried; v.v.	20, 2018
EXCUSALS:		
	Councilwoman Adams moved to excuse Councilwoman Harper, for non-attendance at t Finance & Debt Committee of November 29, 20 Councilman Riley, for non-attendance at the Pu Safety & Criminal Justice Reform Committee o November 28, 2018; carried; v.v.)18; and Iblic
ADJOURNMENT:		
	COUNCIL PRESIDENT CHERRY moved to a until Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 4:00 P.M.; carried; v.v.	0
	ports the provisions of the Americans' with Disabilities accommodations, please call 48 hours prior to meeting	